
From: ClickDimensions
To: Ali DiGuardo
Subject: Confirmation | CAAR 2025 Board of Officers & Directors Candidate Application (Lindsey, Georgia)
Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:59:01 PM

Confirmation | CAAR 2025 Board of Officers & Directors Candidate Application -
Lindsey, Georgia

Hello, 

A candidate application has been submitted for the CAAR 2025 Board of Officers & Directors.

Thank you.

Information Submitted

Please enter your full name: Georgia Lindsey

Please enter the email address
you associate with CAAR
below:

georgia@nestrealty.com

Please enter your mobile
number: 434-566-4635

Please enter your brokerage's
name: Nest Realty

How many years have you
been in real estate 18

I hereby submit my
application for candidacy for
the following role(s) - check all
that apply:

3-Year Director

I hereby submit my
application for candidacy for
the following role(s) - check all
that apply:

1-Year Director

Do you have an active real
estate license as defined by
the Department of
Professional & Occupational
Regulation (DPOR)

Yes

Have you been a REALTOR®

mailto:system@clickdimensions.com
mailto:ali@caar.com
https://caarcrm.ramcoams.org/sfa/conts/edit.aspx?id=80e68117512d4f86a07d4f519960ba16


in good standing for at least
three (3) successive years
preceding candidacy

Yes

Have you been a REALTOR®
in good standing at least 18
months with CAAR

Yes

Have you had a National
Association of REALTORS®
(NAR) Code of Ethics violation
within the last five (5) years

No

Have you had an Article 10
violation of the NAR Code of
Ethics within the last five (5)
years

No

Do you have a violation issued
by the Virginia Real Estate
Board (VREB) within the last
five (5) years

No

Have you had a violation
issued by another state real
estate board within the last
five (5) years

No

Have you had a felony
violation of state or federal
law within the last five (5)
years

No

Have you previously served as
an Officer or Director of CAAR Yes

Have you served as a
volunteer for another
REALTOR® organization

Yes

If you answered yes above,
please use the space below to
describe:

Previous volunteer with local chapter of Women's Council of
Realtors (Treasurer twice)

Have you served on the board
of another REALTOR®
organization within the last
three (3) years

No

Have you served on a board
of another organization within
the last three (3) years

Yes



If you answered yes above,
please use the space below to
describe:

Meals on Wheels of Charlottesville/Albemarle Board 2016-
2024 as a board member, two years as President

If elected I will faithfully fulfill
all duties, including meeting
attendance and participation,
and will serve and abide by
the Association's Policies and
Procedures.

Yes



Lindsey, Georgia
Classes

Class Attended Begin

Lindsey, Georgia 9.12.24 Identifying Real Estate 
Transactional Red Flags

True 9/12/2024 11:10:00 AM

Lindsey, Georgia Ignite Session: Improve Your 
Business by Understanding Reverse 
Mortgages

True 9/12/2024 11:00:00 AM

Lindsey, Georgia 9.12.24 Crash Course on Earnest 
Money Deposits

True 9/12/2024 9:50:00 AM

Lindsey, Georgia CAAR’s Value in 2025 – Expectations 
for Dues, Services Fees, & Benefits

False 8/29/2024 2:00:00 PM

Lindsey, Georgia 7.29.24 Embracing Change:  CAAR's 
Guide to the New MLS Requirement

True 7/29/2024 2:00:00 PM

Lindsey, Georgia 7.15.24 2024 New Laws True 7/15/2024 1:00:00 PM



Meetings
Meeting Attended Begin

Lindsey, Georgia CAAR RPAC Murder Mystery Dinner True 10/8/2024 4:00:00 PM

Lindsey, Georgia 9.12.24 CAAR Reconnect Conference 
& Expo

True 9/12/2024 9:00:00 AM

Lindsey, Georgia MLS Rules and Regulations 
Committee Meeting 6-11-2024

False 6/11/2024 2:00:00 PM

Lindsey, Georgia MLS Rules and Regulations 
Committee Meeting 5-16-2024

True 5/16/2024 2:00:00 PM

Lindsey, Georgia 5.16.24 General Membership 
Meeting- Senior Living

True 5/16/2024 9:00:00 AM

Lindsey, Georgia 3.21.24 GMM - Professional Honor 
Society & Awards Meeting

True 3/21/2024 9:00:00 AM

Lindsey, Georgia MLS Rules and Regulations 
Committee meeting 3-19-2024

True 3/19/2024 2:00:00 PM

Lindsey, Georgia MLS Rules and Regulations 
Committee Meeting 2-13-2024

False 2/13/2024 2:00:00 PM

Lindsey, Georgia 2.9.24 Latte & Learn- Cville Zoning: 
It's A Whole New World

True 2/9/2024 9:00:00 AM

Lindsey, Georgia 2-8-24 General Membership Meeting 
- Contract Update

True 2/8/2024 9:00:00 AM

Lindsey, Georgia CAAR 2024 REALTOR Day on the 
Hill 2-1-24

True 2/1/2024 8:30:00 AM



Awards
Award Year

Lindsey, Georgia Professional Honor Society 2023

Lindsey, Georgia Professional Honor Society 2022

Lindsey, Georgia Professional Honor Society 2021

Lindsey, Georgia Professional Honor Society 2020

Lindsey, Georgia Professional Honor Society 2019

Lindsey, Georgia Professional Honor Society 2018

Lindsey, Georgia Good Neighbor Award 2017

Lindsey, Georgia Professional Honor Society 2017

Lindsey, Georgia Professional Honor Society 2016

Lindsey, Georgia Professional Honor Society 2015

Lindsey, Georgia Professional Honor Society 2015



Committees
Committee Term Begin Term End Position Status Reason

Lindsey, Georgia Professional 
Standards & 
Grievance

4/10/2024 
12:00:00 AM

12/31/2024 
12:00:00 AM

M  - Member          
    

Current

Lindsey, Georgia MLS Rules & 
Regs

1/1/2024 12:00:00 
AM

12/31/2024 
12:00:00 AM

M  - Member          
    

Current

Lindsey, Georgia Association 
Strategies Project 
Team

4/3/2023 12:00:00 
AM

4/30/2024 
12:00:00 AM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Professional 
Standards & 
Grievance

2/23/2023 
12:00:00 AM

12/31/2023 
12:00:00 AM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Broker Council 2/16/2023 
12:00:00 AM

12/31/2023 
12:00:00 AM

BL - Board Liaison Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Broker Council 1/1/2023 12:00:00 
AM

12/31/2023 
12:00:00 AM

M  - Member          
    

Inactive

Lindsey, Georgia Board of Directors 12/8/2022 
12:00:00 AM

12/6/2023 
12:00:00 AM

D1 - Director 1 
Year     

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Professional 
Standards & 
Grievance

3/10/2022 
12:00:00 AM

12/31/2022 
12:00:00 AM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Professional 
Development

1/1/2022 12:00:00 
AM

12/30/2022 
7:00:00 PM

BL - Board Liaison Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Board of Directors 12/9/2021 
12:00:00 AM

12/7/2022 7:00:00 
PM

D2 - Director 2 
Years    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Nomination 
Procedures 
Review Project 
Team

10/1/2021 
12:00:00 AM

12/30/2021 
7:00:00 PM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Strategic Planning 
Committee

9/1/2021 12:00:00 
AM

12/30/2021 
7:00:00 PM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia NAR Fairhaven 
Training 
Graduates

4/21/2021 
12:00:00 AM

4/21/2021 8:00:00 
PM

G- Graduate Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Professional 
Standards & 
Grievance

3/18/2021 
12:00:00 AM

12/30/2021 
7:00:00 PM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Professional 
Standards & 
Grievance

1/12/2021 
12:00:00 AM

12/30/2021 
7:00:00 PM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Board of Directors 1/1/2021 12:00:00 
AM

12/30/2021 
7:00:00 PM

D3 - Director 3 
years    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Operations 
Committee

1/1/2021 12:00:00 
AM

12/30/2021 
7:00:00 PM

BL - Board Liaison Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Nomination 
Procedures 
Review Project 
Team

12/8/2020 
12:00:00 AM

5/30/2021 8:00:00 
PM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Professional 
Standards & 
Grievance

2/26/2020 
12:00:00 AM

12/30/2020 
7:00:00 PM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Board of Directors 1/1/2020 12:00:00 
AM

12/30/2020 
7:00:00 PM

D1 - Director 1 
Year     

Expired



Lindsey, Georgia Emerging 
Technologies

1/1/2020 12:00:00 
AM

12/30/2020 
7:00:00 PM

BL - Board Liaison Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Investment 
Review PT

7/1/2019 12:00:00 
AM

12/30/2019 
7:00:00 PM

CH - Chairman      
      

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Operations 
Committee

1/1/2019 12:00:00 
AM

12/30/2019 
7:00:00 PM

VC - Vice 
Chairman       

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Professional 
Standards & 
Grievance

1/1/2019 12:00:00 
AM

12/30/2019 
7:00:00 PM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Bylaws And Policy 
Manual PT

6/1/2018 12:00:00 
AM

11/29/2018 
7:00:00 PM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Communications 
Committee

1/1/2018 12:00:00 
AM

12/30/2018 
7:00:00 PM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Pat Jensen 
Leadership 
Academy

1/1/2018 12:00:00 
AM

12/30/2018 
7:00:00 PM

P - Participant Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Professional 
Standards & 
Grievance

1/1/2018 12:00:00 
AM

12/30/2018 
7:00:00 PM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Strategic Planning 
Committee

1/1/2018 12:00:00 
AM

8/30/2018 8:00:00 
PM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Candidate 
Funding Project 
Team

7/1/2017 4:00:00 
AM

9/1/2017 12:00:00 
AM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Public Affairs 
Video Project 
Team

6/1/2017 4:00:00 
AM

10/2/2017 
12:00:00 AM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Code of Public 
Policy Project 
Team

4/1/2017 12:00:00 
AM

6/29/2017 8:00:00 
PM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Public Affairs 1/1/2017 5:00:00 
AM

12/31/2017 
12:00:00 AM

CH - Chairman      
      

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Leadership 
Identification 
Team (LIT)

9/1/2016 4:00:00 
AM

12/31/2016 
12:00:00 AM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Budget & Finance 
PT

1/1/2016 5:00:00 
AM

12/31/2016 
12:00:00 AM

M  - Member          
    

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Public Affairs 1/1/2016 5:00:00 
AM

12/31/2016 
12:00:00 AM

VC - Vice 
Chairman       

Expired

Lindsey, Georgia Public Affairs 1/1/2015 5:00:00 
AM

12/31/2015 
12:00:00 AM

M  - Member          
    

Expired


